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Moffett, Mary

From: Indiana Department of Transportation <indot@subscriptions.in.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 10:47 AM
To: Passmore, Andrew D
Subject: 2024 PCE Update

Greetings!  

The INDOT Environmental Policy Office is pleased to announce the approval of the 2024 
Programmatic Categorical Exclusion (PCE). The updated PCE, PCE applicability form, and PCE 
guidance document are all now available on the INDOT EPO website for use 
(https://www.in.gov/indot/engineering/environmental-services/environmental-policy/). 

The new PCE is available for use immediately, and will be required for any new submittals after 
November 1, 2024. 

Please let our office or the appropriate District office know if you have any questions.   

  

Corey Webb 

Environmental Policy Manager 

Indiana Department of Transportation 

100 North Senate Ave., N758 – Environmental Services 

Indianapolis, IN 46204 

Email: cowebb@indot.in.gov 

Cell: (463) 290-1145 

  

  

  

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your Subscriber 
Preferences Page.  

You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please 
visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com. 
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This service is provided to you at no charge by Indiana Department of Transportation. 

Click here to receive Silver Alerts. 

  

This email was sent to apassmore@indot.in.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Indiana Department of 
Transportation · 100 N. Senate Ave., IGCN 755 · Indianapolis, IN 46204 · 855-463-6848   
 

 


